STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 18, 2018

Luzmaria Guzman

Zoning and Permitting Specialist
SAC Wireless

540 West Madison, 17t Floor
Chicago, IL 60661

RE:  EM-SPRINT-018-180430 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 761 Federal Road, Brookfield, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Guzman:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Coundil) is in receipt of yout email correspondence of May 18, 2018
submitted in response to the Council’s May 9, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for exempt

modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

N -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Cunliffe, Fred
m

From: Luzmaria Guzman <luzmaria.guzman@sacw.com>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-018-180430 Federal Rd., Brookfield

Attachments: Notice of Exempt Modification_761 Federal Road, Brookfield, CT 06804_Proof of
Filing.pdf

Ms. Fontaine and CSC:

Attached to this email are the receipts from FedEx and US Certified Mail of notice sent to the selectmen of Brookfield
and property owner. Please let me know if this is suffice as soon as possible.

Thank you, in advance, for the assistance. | look forward to your response.

Best regards,

Lug Gugman

Luzmaria Guzman | Zoning and Permitting Specialist | O: (312') 858-3641

SAC Wireless, 540 W. Madison, 17t Floor, Chicago, IL 60661
luzmaria.guzman@sacw.com | www.sacw.com

This e-mail contains CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (312)858-3641 or forward the e-mail message to us at
mailto:luzmaria.guzman@sacw.com and advise us that you have deleted it. Thank you

From: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Luzmaria Guzman <luzmaria.guzman@®sacw.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-018-180430 Federal Rd., Brookfield

Please see the attached correspondence.

Lisa Fontaine

Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2969

(860) 827-2950 fax

Lisa.fontaine@ct.gov



5/18/2018 Detail

Henry O'Brian
Edit Name
70172620000104627517

In-Transit:
Departed USPS Regional
Facility

Additional Information

Your item departed our USPS facility in SPRINGFIELD MA NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER on May 17, 2018 at 3:24
am. The item is currently in transit to the destination.

Get Text and Email Updates

Tracking History

May 17, 2018

3:24 am

Departed USPS Regional Facility,

SPRINGFIELD MA NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

May 16, 2018

12:37 pm

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility,

SPRINGFIELD MA NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

May 15, 2018

11:58 am

Departed USPS Regional Facility,

BEDFORD PARK IL DISTRIBUTION CENTER

May 14, 2018

11:27 pm

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility,

BEDFORD PARK IL DISTRIBUTION CENTER

https://m.usps.com/m/TrackConfirmAction_detail?tLabels=70172620000104627517



5/18/2018

Ex.

Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking

FedEx Tracking

772217927630

Ship date:
Fri 5/11/2018

oo o O

Actual delivery:

Tue 5/15/2018 2:55 pm

SAC Wireless Delivered Town of Brookfield
Floor 16 Signed for by N.MACK 100 POCONO RD
540 W Madison FedE - * BROOKFIELD, CT US 06804
CHICAGO, IL US 60661 Fed- Ex Fecl 203 775-7300
312 809-8013
Travel History
4 Date/Time Activity Location
= 5/15/2018 - Tuesday
2:55 pm Delivered BROOKFIELD, CT
8:20 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery DANBURY, CT
8:00 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
= 5/14/2018 - Monday
7:43 pm At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
8:49 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
Package not due for delivery
7:10 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
3:50 am Departed FedEx location NEWARK, NJ
= 5/13/2018 - Sunday
8:22 pm Arrived at FedEx location NEWARK, NJ
5:02 pm Departed FedEx location MEMPHIS, TN
= 5/11/2018 - Friday
10:19 pm Left FedEx origin facility CHICAGO, IL
8:04 pm Picked up CHICAGO, IL
4:57 pm Shipment information sent to FedEx
Shipment Facts
Tracking Number 772217927630 Service FedEx 2Day
Weight 0.51bs /0.23 kgs Delivery attempts 1
Delivered To Receptionist/Front Desk Total pieces 1
Total shipment weight 0.5 Ibs / 0.23 kgs Terms Not Available

Packaging FedEx Envelope Spe(_:ial handling
Standard . section
transit 0 5/15/2018 by 4:30 pm

OUR COMPANY
About FedEx
Our Portfolio

Investor Relations

Careers

FedEx Blog

Corporate Responsibility

Newsroom

Deliver Weekday

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=772217927630&locale=en_US&cntry_code=shipping
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5/18/2018 Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking
Contact Us

MORE FROM FEDEX
FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center

FedEx Cross Border

LANGUAGE

Change Country

English

FOLLOW FEDEX

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=772217927630&locale=en_US&cntry_code=shipping 2/2



5/18/2018 Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking

Ex.

FedEx Tracking

772217912269

Ship date: Actual delivery:
Fri 5/11/2018 @ o O 0 Tue 5/15/2018 2:57 pm
SAC Wireless Delivered Town of Brookfield
Floor 16 Signed for by: G.GIOVANNELLO 100 POCONO RD
540 W Madison FedE FedEx FedEx FedE | BROOKFIELD, CT US 06804
CHICAGO, IL US 60661 Fed- Ex Fecl x Fecl = Fecl 203 775-7301
312 809-8013
Travel History
4 Date/Time Activity Location
= 5/15/2018 - Tuesday
2:57 pm Delivered BROOKFIELD, CT
8:21 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery DANBURY, CT
8:00 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
= 5/14/2018 - Monday
7:43 pm At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
8:49 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
Package not due for delivery
7:00 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
3:50 am Departed FedEx location NEWARK, NJ
= 5/11/2018 - Friday
10:19 pm Left FedEx origin facility CHICAGO, IL
8:04 pm Picked up CHICAGO, IL
4:55 pm Shipment information sent to FedEx
Shipment Facts
Tracking Number 772217912269 Service FedEx 2Day
Weight 0.51bs /0.23 kgs Delivery attempts 1
Delivered To Receptionist/Front Desk Total pieces 1
Total shipment weight 0.5 Ibs/0.23 kgs Terms Not Available
Packaging FedEx Envelope ggst(i:lﬂ handling Deliver Weekday
Standard @) 5152018 by 4:30 pm

transit

OUR COMPANY

About FedEx

Our Portfolio

Investor Relations
Careers

FedEx Blog

Corporate Responsibility
Newsroom

Contact Us

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?trknbr=772217912269&trkqual=2458250000~772217912269~FX&locale=en_US&cntry_code=shipping

12



5/18/2018 Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking

MORE FROM FEDEX
FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center

FedEx Cross Border

LANGUAGE

Change Country

English

FOLLOW FEDEX

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?trknbr=772217912269&trkqual=2458250000~772217912269~FX&locale=en_US&cntry_code=shipping 2/2



5/18/2018

Ex.

Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking

TrackinA
lracking
Y

772217934105

Ship date:
Fri 5/11/2018

oo o O

Actual delivery:

Tue 5/15/2018 2:55 pm

SAC Wireless Delivered Town of Brookfield
Floor 16 Signed for by N.MACK 100 POCONO RD
540 W Madison FedE - * BROOKFIELD, CT US 06804
CHICAGO, IL US 60661 Fed- B FeclE 203 775-7300
312 809-8013
FedE £ FedE
FedE I
Travel History
4 Date/Time Activity Location
= 5/15/2018 - Tuesday
2:55 pm Delivered BROOKFIELD, CT
8:19 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery DANBURY, CT
8:01 am At local FedEx facility DANBURY, CT
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
Tracking Number 772217934105 Service FedEx 2Day
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

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?trknbr=772217934105&trkqual=2458250000~772217934105~FX&locale=en_US&cntry_code=shipping

12



5/18/2018 Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking
Contact Us

MORE FROM FEDEX
FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center

FedEx Cross Border

LANGUAGE

Change Country

English

FOLLOW FEDEX

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?trknbr=772217934105&trkqual=2458250000~772217934105~FX&locale=en_US&cntry_code=shipping 2/2
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